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June 27,1996 
N. Stephan Kinsella 
Suite 3600 
1600 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-4252, 

Dear Mr. Kinsella: 
I am very sorry for taking such a long time to get back to you 

regarding your proposal for an article on contract theory and intellectual 
property rights. We've been kicking around the idea, and have decided 
that it is probably not our fare - though interesting. 

In reviewing your proposal, I notice that your argument resembles 
that of Williamson M. Evers "Title Transfer Theory of Contract," which 
appeared in JLS early on. Are you familiar with Evers' argument? 

Thanks for thinking of 
to you, and I hope you will 
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